
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

320 S. PLUT AVENUE, LE CENTER
4-H FAMILY CENTER AT LE SUEUR COUNTY FAIRGROUNDS

January 27, 2015

1. Board Meeting held at 4H Family Center, Le Sueur County Fairgrounds

2. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)
a. RE: January 20, 2015 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: County Credit Card Request
c. RE: Caribou Renewal and Display
d. RE: Future Meetings
e.

3. 9:05 a.m. Human Resources (10 minutes)

4. 9:15 a.m. Scott Gerr, IT (5 min)
a. Symantec antivirus renewal

5. 9:30 a.m. - 11:00 a.m. County Ditches
a. RE: John Kolb, Ron Ringquist, Chuck Brandel
b.        CD #16
c.        CD #54
d.        CD #58

6. 11:00 a.m. Darrell Pettis, Administrator
a. RE: Bonds

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/27/2015 Page 1 / 26



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 27, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 1

Board Meeting held at 4H Family Center, Le Sueur County 
Fairgrounds

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/27/2015 Page 2 / 26



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 27, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)

RE: January 20, 2015 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: County Credit Card Request

RE: Caribou Renewal and Display

RE: Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/27/2015 Page 3 / 26



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
January 20, 2015

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, January 20, 
2015 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly.  Also present were 
Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
consent agenda:

● Approved the January 6, 2015 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
● Approved two Applications for Exempt Permit with no waiting period for the Valley   
Yelpers at the Caribou Gun Club.

Sue Rynda, Human Services Director, appeared before the Board to give the monthly Human 
Services Report.  This presentation covered Finance, Income Maintenance, Child Support, 
Family Services, and Mental Health. 

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board authorized the 
purchase of a 2015 Dodge Caravan from New Prague Auto Group in the amount of $16,724.00.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board authorized the 
purchase of a remote start from New Prague Auto Group on the approved 2015 Dodge Caravan 
in the amount of $479.00.
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the following cases 
and claims were approved:                                                                                                 
       Soc Serv:              $206,714.80
       Financial:             $ 84,559.72
 
Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources Director came before the Board with numerous items.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to hire Jody Kubiszewski as a full time Administrative Assistant III, in the 
Veteran’s Services Office, as a Grade 5, Step 1 at $15.79 per hour, effective February 9, 2015.   

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to hire Julie Bergeman as a full time Agency Social Worker, in Human 
Services, as a Grade 10, Step 1 at $21.13 per hour, effective February 9, 2015. 

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to end the temporary assignment with Theresa Collins, temporary Eligibility 
Worker in Human Services, effective January 22, 2015.  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/27/2015 Page 4 / 26



On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to promote Arlene Lemmers as a part time Home Health Aide, in Public Health, 
as a Grade 2, Step 5 at $15.29 per hour effective January 26, 2015.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Deputy Auditor-Treasurer III – Motor 
Vehicle Supervisor, in the Auditor-Treasurer’s Office, as a Grade 10, Step 1 at $21.13 per hour.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Deputy Auditor-Treasurer III – Accounts 
Payable/Records Management, in the Auditor-Treasurer’s Office, as a Grade 9, Step 1 at $19.93 
per hour.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to sign the 2015 – 2017 Labor Agreement between Le Sueur County and 
the Minnesota Teamsters Public and Law Enforcement Employees’ Union Local No. 320, 
Deputy Sheriff.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to sign the 2015 – 2017 Labor Agreement between Le Sueur County and the 
Minnesota Teamsters Public and Law Enforcement Employees’ Union Local No. 320, 
Jailer/Dispatcher.

Pam Simonette, Auditor - Treasurer appeared before the Board with two items for the Board's 
consideration.

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
2014 Interest Report as submitted by Pam Simonette Auditor – Treasure.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the following Resolution of Approval of Application for Cancellation:

RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL OF APPLCIATION FOR CANCELLATION 
                                                                                                                                        
WHEREAS:  On January 20, 2015 Pam Simonette, Le Sueur County Auditor- Treasurer 

presented an Application for Cancellation of Forfeiture, PT Form 90,  to the County 
Board for their review, and   

WHEREAS:  This PT Form 90 was prepared for the following described property:
S 75 ft of Lot 4 & 5and N 45 ft of Lots 6-7-8, Block 23, PP & H Addition to City 
Waterville, and

WHEREAS: The Certificate of Forfeiture for the property was executed on July 22, 2014, 
recorded on in the Le Sueur County Recorder's Office on July 24, 2014, and 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/27/2015 Page 5 / 26



WHEREAS: The reason for Cancellation is an Administrative Error explained as follows:
One of our taxpayers had two parcels up for tax forfeiture in 2014.  They contacted our 
office for a payoff amount.  However, our office staff only gave them the payoff for one 
parcel.  This is the parcel that was omitted in error.  The omission was caught at the time 
of request for valuation on the parcel of the tax sale.  We have been paid by the taxpayer, 
and

WHEREAS: The County Auditor - Treasurer recommends the County Board approved the 
Application for Cancellation.

 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:  That the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners hereby 
approves the Application for Cancellation of Forfeiture and, 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners hereby 
recommends that the cancellation be granted. 

Scott Gerr, MIS Director came before the Board with several items for discussion and approval.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
Syntax yearly maintenance renewal in the amount of $1,595.00.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
purchase of computers from GovConnection APC Connection Co. in the amount of $25,450.00.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the purchase of video cards from GovConnection APC Connection Co. in the amount of 
$545.38.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the purchase of computers for the Highway Department from GovConnection APC Connection 
Co. in the amount of $4,251.20.

Darrell Pettis, Administrator/Engineer came before the Board with several items for discussion 
and approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Chair to sign the following Trunk Highway 22 Detour Agreement Resolution:

IT IS RESOLVED that Le Sueur County enter into MnDOT Agreement No. 07464 with the 
State of Minnesota, Department of Transportation for the following purposes:

To provide for payment by the State to the County for the use of County State Aid Highway No. 
21 (Shanaska Creek Road and Golf Course Road) as a detour route during the contract 
construction to be performed upon, along and adjacent to Trunk Highway No. 22 under State 
Project No. 4012-36 (T.H. 22=005). 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/27/2015 Page 6 / 26



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board Chairman and County Administrator are 
authorized to execute the Agreement and any amendments to the Agreement.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the following Montgomery TAP Resolutions:

SECTION 3: SPONSORING AGENCY RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED that Le Sueur County agrees to act as sponsoring agency for a 
“Transportation Alternatives” project identified as Boulevard Ave Sidewalk Construction and 
Street Improvement and has reviewed and approved the project as proposed. Sponsorship 
includes a willingness to secure and guarantee the local share of costs associated with this project 
and responsibility for seeing this project through to its completion, with compliance of all 
applicable laws, rules and regulations. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Darrell Pettis, County Engineer is hereby authorized to act 
as agent on behalf of this sponsoring agency.

SECTION 4: RESOLUTION AGREEING TO MAINTAIN FACILITY

WHEREAS: The Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) requires that states agree to operate 
and maintain facilities constructed with federal transportation funds for the useful life of the 
improvement and not change the use of right of way or property ownership acquired without 
prior approval from the FHWA: and

WHEREAS: Transportation Alternatives projects receive federal funding; and

WHEREAS: the Minnesota Department of Transportation (MnDOT) has determined that for 
projects implemented with alternative funds, this requirement should be applied to the project 
proposer; and

WHEREAS: Le Sueur County is the sponsoring agency for the Transportation Alternatives 
project identified as Boulevard Ave Sidewalk Construction and Street Improvement.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the sponsoring agency hereby agrees to assume full 
responsibility for the operation and maintenance of property and facilities related to the 
aforementioned Transportation Alternatives project.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
purchase of a one ton pickup and box for the Highway Department in the amount of $37,025.72.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the Sheriff/Dispatch office upgrades estimate from John and Jean’s Woodcrafts in the amount of 
$6,450.00.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/27/2015 Page 7 / 26



On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the A’viands Agreement and authorized the Chair to sign the Number Eleven Amendment to the 
Agreement.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

34588 A’Viands $    7,420.29
34591 American Engineering Testing $    5,000.00
34604 Bolton & Menk Inc. $    2,000.00
34608 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    2,904.90
34609 Cleveland City $  16,504.76
34616 Department of Corrections STS $  14,538.94
34618 Elysian City $    9,481.46
34645 Kasota City $  17,839.18
34648 Lake Region Life $    2,359.50
34649 Le Center City $  14,959.63
34651 Le Sueur City $  28,444.37
34653 Richard Lea $    2,977.50
34663 Minn St. Admin ITG Telecom $    2,840.00
34665 MN Counties Computers Coop $    2,641.91
34668 Montgomery City $  23,598.29
34672 Ney Environmental Education Foundation $  59,200.00
34678 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    4,717.77
34683 PTS of America LLC $    3,059.10
34690 Selly Excavating Inc. $  38,710.00
34698 Thomson Reuters $    2,021.45
34700 Tire Associates Inc. $    2,410.92
34712 Waterville City $  24,230.39
34713 Wenck Associates Inc. $  12,817.10
34717 Wornson, Goggins & Zard $    2,381.53

108  Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  37,225.15
24  Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $303,058.99
132  Total all claims paid: $340,284.14

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday January 27, 2015 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/27/2015 Page 8 / 26



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/27/2015 Page 9 / 26



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, January 20, 2015
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, January 20, 2015 at 
9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: Steve Rohlfing, 
Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly.  Also present were Darrell Pettis and Brent 
Christian. 
●The Board approved the agenda for the business of the day. (Connolly-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the consent agenda: (Gliszinski-King)

● Approved the January 6, 2015 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
● Approved two Applications for Exempt Permit with no waiting period for the Valley   Yelpers 
at the Caribou Gun Club.

●The Board authorized the purchase of a 2015 Dodge Caravan from New Prague Auto Group in the 
amount of $16,724.00. (King-Rohlfing)
●The Board authorized the purchase of a remote start from New Prague Auto Group on the approved 
2015 Dodge Caravan in the amount of $429.00. (Rohlfing-King)
 ●The following cases and claims were approved: (Gliszinski-Rohlfing)                                                                                                
Soc Serv: $206,714.80 and Financial: $ 84,559.72
 ●The Board approved the recommendation to hire Jody Kubiszewski as a full time Administrative 
Assistant III, in the Veteran’s Services Office, as a Grade 5, Step 1 at $15.79 per hour, effective February 
9, 2015. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved the recommendation to hire Julie Bergeman as a full time Agency Social Worker, 
in Human Services, as a Grade 10, Step 1 at $21.13 per hour, effective February 9, 2015. (King-
Gliszinski)
●The Board approved the recommendation to end the temporary assignment with Theresa Collins, 
temporary Eligibility Worker in Human Services, effective January 22, 2015. (Rohlfing-King)  
●The Board approved the recommendation to promote Arlene Lemmers as a part time Home Health Aide, 
in Public Health, as a Grade 2, Step 5 at $15.29 per hour effective January 26, 2015. (King-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved the recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Deputy Auditor-Treasurer 
III – Motor Vehicle Supervisor, in the Auditor-Treasurer’s Office, as a Grade 10, Step 1 at $21.13 per 
hour. (Gliszinski-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Deputy Auditor-Treasurer 
III – Accounts Payable/Records Management, in the Auditor-Treasurer’s Office, as a Grade 9, Step 1 at 
$19.93 per hour. (Gliszinski-King)
●The Board approved the recommendation to sign the 2015 – 2017 Labor Agreement between Le Sueur 
County and the Minnesota Teamsters Public and Law Enforcement Employees’ Union Local No. 320, 
Deputy Sheriff. (Rohlfing-Connolly)
●The Board approved the recommendation to sign the 2015 – 2017 Labor Agreement between Le Sueur 
County and the Minnesota Teamsters Public and Law Enforcement Employees’ Union Local No. 320, 
Jailer/Dispatcher. (Gliszinski-King)
●The Board approved the 2014 Interest Report as submitted by Pam Simonette, Auditor – Treasurer. 
(King-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the following Resolution of Approval of Application for Cancellation: (Gliszinski-
Connolly)
RESOLUTION OF APPROVAL OF APPLCIATION FOR CANCELLATION 
WHEREAS:  On January 20, 2015 Pam Simonette, Le Sueur County Auditor- Treasurer presented an 
Application for Cancellation of Forfeiture, PT Form 90,  to the County Board for their review, and   
WHEREAS:  This PT Form 90 was prepared for the following described property:
S 75 ft of Lot 4 & 5and N 45 ft of Lots 6-7-8, Block 23, PP & H Addition to City Waterville, and

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/27/2015 Page 10 / 26

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


WHEREAS: The Certificate of Forfeiture for the property was executed on July 22, 2014, recorded on in 
the Le Sueur County Recorder's Office on July 24, 2014, and 
WHEREAS: The reason for Cancellation is an Administrative Error explained as follows:
One of our taxpayers had two parcels up for tax forfeiture in 2014.  They contacted our office for a payoff 

amount.  However, our office staff only gave them the payoff for one parcel.  This is the parcel 
that was omitted in error.  The omission was caught at the time of request for valuation on the 
parcel of the tax sale.  We have been paid by the taxpayer, and

WHEREAS: The County Auditor - Treasurer recommends the County Board approved the Application 
for Cancellation.
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:  That the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners hereby approves 
the Application for Cancellation of Forfeiture and, 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners hereby recommends 
that the cancellation be granted. 
●The Board approved the Syntax yearly maintenance renewal in the amount of $1,595.00. (Gliszinski-
King)
●The Board approved the purchase of computers from GovConnection APC Connection Co. in the 
amount of $25,450.00. (Rohlfing-King)
●The Board approved the purchase of video cards from GovConnection APC Connection Co. in the 
amount of $545.38. (Gliszinski-Connolly)
●The Board approved the purchase of computers for the Highway Department from GovConnection APC 
Connection Co. in the amount of $4,251.20. (Connolly-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved and authorized the Chair to sign the following Trunk Highway 22 Detour 
Agreement Resolution: (Rohlfing-King)
IT IS RESOLVED that Le Sueur County enter into MnDOT Agreement No. 07464 with the State of 
Minnesota, Department of Transportation for the following purposes:
To provide for payment by the State to the County for the use of County State Aid Highway No. 21 
(Shanaska Creek Road and Golf Course Road) as a detour route during the contract construction to be 
performed upon, along and adjacent to Trunk Highway No. 22 under State Project No. 4012-36 (T.H. 
22=005). 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board Chairman and County Administrator are authorized to 
execute the Agreement and any amendments to the Agreement.
●The Board approved the following Montgomery TAP Resolutions: (Connolly-Gliszinski)
SECTION 3: SPONSORING AGENCY RESOLUTION
BE IT RESOLVED that Le Sueur County agrees to act as sponsoring agency for a “Transportation 
Alternatives” project identified as Boulevard Ave Sidewalk Construction and Street Improvement and has 
reviewed and approved the project as proposed. Sponsorship includes a willingness to secure and 
guarantee the local share of costs associated with this project and responsibility for seeing this project 
through to its completion, with compliance of all applicable laws, rules and regulations. 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Darrell Pettis, County Engineer is hereby authorized to act as agent 
on behalf of this sponsoring agency.
SECTION 4: RESOLUTION AGREEING TO MAINTAIN FACILITY
WHEREAS: The Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) requires that states agree to operate and 
maintain facilities constructed with federal transportation funds for the useful life of the improvement and 
not change the use of right of way or property ownership acquired without prior approval from the 
FHWA: and
WHEREAS: Transportation Alternatives projects receive federal funding; and
WHEREAS: the Minnesota Department of Transportation (MnDOT) has determined that for projects 
implemented with alternative funds, this requirement should be applied to the project proposer; and
WHEREAS: Le Sueur County is the sponsoring agency for the Transportation Alternatives project 
identified as Boulevard Ave Sidewalk Construction and Street Improvement.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/27/2015 Page 11 / 26



THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the sponsoring agency hereby agrees to assume full 
responsibility for the operation and maintenance of property and facilities related to the aforementioned 
Transportation Alternatives project.
●The Board approved the purchase of a one ton pickup and box for the Highway Department in the 
amount of $37,025.72. (Rohlfing-King)
●The Board approved the Sheriff/Dispatch office upgrades estimate from John and Jean’s Woodcrafts in 
the amount of $6,450.00. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved the A’viands Agreement and authorized the Chair to sign the Number Eleven 
Amendment to the Agreement. (Connolly-Rohlfing)
●The following claims were approved for payment: (Gliszinski-Rohlfing)
Warrant # Vendor Name Amount
34588 A’Viands $    7,420.29
34591 American Engineering Testing $    5,000.00
34604 Bolton & Menk Inc. $    2,000.00
34608 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    2,904.90
34609 Cleveland City $  16,504.76
34616 Department of Corrections STS $  14,538.94
34618 Elysian City $    9,481.46
34645 Kasota City $  17,839.18
34648 Lake Region Life $    2,359.50
34649 Le Center City $  14,959.63
34651 Le Sueur City $  28,444.37
34653 Richard Lea $    2,977.50
34663 Minn St. Admin ITG Telecom $    2,840.00
34665 MN Counties Computers Coop $    2,641.91
34668 Montgomery City $  23,598.29
34672 Ney Environmental Education Foundation $  59,200.00
34678 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    4,717.77
34683 PTS of America LLC $    3,059.10
34690 Selly Excavating Inc. $  38,710.00
34698 Thomson Reuters $    2,021.45
34700 Tire Associates Inc. $    2,410.92
34712 Waterville City $  24,230.39
34713 Wenck Associates Inc. $  12,817.10
34717 Wornson, Goggins & Zard $    2,381.53
108  Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  37,225.15
24  Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $303,058.99
132  Total all claims paid: $340,284.14
●The Board adjourned until Tuesday January 27, 2015 at 9:00 a.m. (Gliszinski-King)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/27/2015 Page 12 / 26



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/27/2015 Page 13 / 26



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/27/2015 Page 14 / 26



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/27/2015 Page 15 / 26



Future Meetings 2015

January 27, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. at the 4-H Family Center

February 3, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

February 10, 2015 No Board Meeting

February 10, 2015 German-Jefferson Open House, 7:00 p.m.
4-H Family Center

February 12, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

February 17, 2015 2015 Le Sueur – Waseca Community Health Board (CHB)

February 17, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

February 19, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

February 24, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

March 3, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

March 10, 2015 No Board Meeting

March 12, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

March 17, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

March 19, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

March 24, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

March 31, 2015 No Board Meeting

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/27/2015 Page 16 / 26



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 27, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:05 a.m. Human Resources (10 minutes)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/27/2015 Page 17 / 26



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS

January 27, 2015

Recommendation to grant regular status to Jeff Gilhousen, full time Deputy Sheriff, 
in the Sheriff’s Office, effective January 22, 2015.  Jeff has completed the one-year 
probationary period.

Recommendation to approve and sign the 2015 Pay Equity Implementation 
Report.

Recommendation to sign the 2015 – 2017 Labor Agreement between Le Sueur 
County and the International Union of Operating Engineers Local No. 49, Highway 
Maintenance Unit.

Human Resources 
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057

 Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607
Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/27/2015 Page 18 / 26



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 27, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:15 a.m. Scott Gerr, IT (5 min)

Symantec antivirus renewal

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/27/2015 Page 19 / 26



 
Pricing Proposal
Quotation #:  9101227
Created On:  Jan-22-2015
Valid Until:   Mar-27-2015

 
County of Le Sueur MN

 
Inside Account
Executive

 
Scott Gerr
Phone: (507) 357-8286
Fax:  
Email: sgerr@co.le-sueur.mn.us

 

Anthony Favia
290 Davidson Avenue
Somerset, NJ 08873
Phone: 800-477-6479
Fax:
Email: Anthony_Favia@shi.com

All Prices are in US Dollar (USD) 
  Product Qty Your Price Total

 
1 Symantec Endpoint Protection - ( v. 12.1 ) - Essential Support (renewal) ( 3 years ) -

1 user - GOV - Symantec Buying Programs : Government - level H ( 250+ ) 
   Symantec - Part#: 0E7IOZZ0-ER3GH 
   Note: Renewal (years)

251 $23.26 $5,838.26

 
Subtotal $5,838.26

Total $5,838.26

Additional Comments

If you are using SHI’s contract# #48196 release C1046(5), please include this contract number on your PO

The Products offered under this proposal are subject to the SHI Return Policy posted at www.shi.com/returnpolicy, unless there is
an existing agreement between SHI and the Customer.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/27/2015 Page 20 / 26

http://www.shi.com/returnpolicy


Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 27, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:30 a.m. - 11:00 a.m. County Ditches

RE: John Kolb, Ron Ringquist, Chuck Brandel

       CD #16

       CD #54

       CD #58

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/27/2015 Page 21 / 26



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/27/2015 Page 22 / 26



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/27/2015 Page 23 / 26



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/27/2015 Page 24 / 26



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/27/2015 Page 25 / 26



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 27, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 6

11:00 a.m. Darrell Pettis, Administrator

RE: Bonds

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/27/2015 Page 26 / 26


